From: Woodman, Alex: WCC <awoodman@westminster.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2017 09:52

To: Sawyer, Mark

Subject: Fwd: LLA Command Structure v1

Attachments: LLA Command Structure vl.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Grower, Twila: WCC" <tgrower@westminster.gov.uk>
Date: 17 June 2017 at 21:53:20 BST

To: "Woodman, Alex: WCC" <awoodman@westminster.gov.uk>
Subject: LLA Command Structure v1
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Join us at the first ever #MyWestminster Day at Paddington Recreation Ground on Sunday 18
June from 11am-3pm. Free food, activities and entertainment for all the family. Find out more at
www.westminster.gov.uk/mywestminster

Recognise people who have made life better for others by nominating them for a Community
Award. Nominate today at www.westminster.gov.uk/community-awards

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your
family’s health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at
https://t.co/P1KQhwgYTd
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Westminster City Council switchboard ||  NEINGQGEE

www.westminster.gov.uk

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from
disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster
City Council immediately on receipt.

You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.
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